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From: jarnail.a.singh GRO ]
Sent: Fri 05/02/2010 12:36:27 PM (UTC)

To: Jones David M[} GRO n]

Subject: | Fw: WEST BYFLEET ISSUES - SEEMA MISRA

Dear Mr Jones,

| refer to our telephone conversations of 4th and 5th February 2010 with
regards to obtaining a witness statement of the Defence challenging the
reliability of Horizon. | understand that Mr Jenkins has been identified
as an experienced person to give this statement. | would be grateful,
after your meeting this morning, if you could confirm to me when Mr

Jenkins would be back to return to duty after hisi GROeave as | need to
apply to Guildford Crown Court to get an extension to serve his evidence.
As you are aware there is a Court Order for this evidence to be served by

Monday 8th February 2010 at 4pm.

Thank you for your kind assistance and look forward to hearing from you.

Jarnail A Singh
Senior Lawyer
Criminal Law Team
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Royal Mail Group Limited registered in England and Wales registered number
4138203 registered office 3rd Floor, 100 Victoria Embankment, London, EC4Y
OHQ

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the
addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use,
disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication.
If you have received this in error, please contact the sender and then
delete this email from your system.
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